
BEFORE THE  
FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION 

__________________________________ 

DOCKET NO.  14-15 
__________________________________   

 

NGOBROS AND COMPANY NIGERIA LIMITED 

v. 

OCEANE CARGO LINK, LLC, and KINGSTON ANSAH, individually 

________________________________ 

 
MOTION FOR A DECISION ON DEFAULT AGAINST OCEANE 

CARGO LINK, LLC, and KINGSTON ANSAH, INDIVIDUALLY 

 

Comes now Ngobros and Company Nigeria Limited (“Complainant” or 

“NCNL”), by and through its counsel of record, hereby files this Motion and 

Declaration In Support of Obinna Ngonadi for a decision on default against 

respondents, Oceane Cargo Link, LLC (“Respondent” or “OCL”) and Kingston Ansah, 

an individual pursuant to 46 C.F.R. §502.65, and in support thereof respectfully 

states the following: 

  

1. Complainant filed its Complaint with the Federal Maritime Commission 

(“FMC”) on November 24, 2014, seeking reparations of $180,628.66 plus attorney’s 

fees, interests, costs, and expenses incurred in this matter according to proof. 

2. Copies of the Complaint were served by the FMC’s Office of Secretary 

(“Secretary Office”) on December 1, 2014, by United Parcel Service (“UPS”) on 



Kingston Ansah individually at the residential address stated in the Complaint and 

provided by complainants’ counsel.  

3. On December 1, 2014, the Secretary Office sent the Complaint to OCL by 

UPS to its principle place of business (4851 Georgia. Hwy. 85, Suite 102, Forest Park, 

Georgia 30297). However, on December 11, 2014, the Secretary Office received the 

undelivered service to OCL with a UPS tracking notation staying that, “The receiver has 

moved. We are attempting to obtain a new delivery address for this receiver. /The 

package will be returned to the sender.”  

4. On January 15, 2015, the Secretary again sent the Complaint to OCL but this 

time it addressed the service to Oceane Cargo Link, LLC C/O Kingston Ansah, 101 

Quivas Court, SW, Atlanta, GA 30331, Mr. Ansah’s residential address.  

5. Georgia’s Secretary of State Record shows that Kingston Ansah is the 

designated agent for service of process for OCL, attached hereto as Exhibit 1. 

6. The FMC’s Secretary reported that according to the FMC’s UPS’ tracking 

record, the package containing the Complaint was successfully delivered on January 16, 

2015, and signed for by Kingston Ansah, owner and member of OCL. The FMC’s 

Secretary’s service on OCL included a letter dated January 15, 2015, stating that, ‘[a]n 

answer to the complaint is due to be filed with the Commission within twenty-five (25) 

days after the date of service stamped on the complaint.” 

7. Complainant respectfully requests that official notice be taken pursuant to 46 

C.F.R. § 502.226 that Georgia’s Secretary of State Corporations Division’s  public 

records show that Respondent Kingston Ansah is the designated agent for service of 
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process for OCL. 

8. In its complaint, Complainant alleged, among other things, that: 

a. Respondents violated Section 10(d)(1) of the Shipping Act which 

provides that a “common carrier, marine terminal operator, or ocean 

transportation intermediary may not fail to establish, observe, and 

enforce just and reasonable regulations and practices relating to or 

connected with receiving, handling, storing, or delivering property.” 46 

U.S.C. § 41102(c), by shipping Complainant’s goods intentionally or 

unintentionally to a wrong destination and abandoning it there, and as a 

result proximately caused Complainant to suffer and continue to suffer 

damages as alleged herein. 

b. Respondents also violated 46 U.S.C. §41102 (c), among other things, by 

unreasonably demanding additional freight and charges for the release 

of Complainant’s cargo and to deliver to the correct destination, failing 

to communicate with Complainant regarding the status of 

Complainant’s, and uttering bad checks to Complainant from a bank 

account that Respondents’ knew or should have known had been closed 

prior to the time of the issuance of the bad checks or soon thereafter. 

9. As a direct consequence of Respondents’ violation of the Shipping Act as 

stated above, Complainant sustained actual injury when Respondents failed to deliver 

cargo. The totally amount of the damages is $180,628.66. Therefore, Complainant is 

entitled to an award of reparations for respondents’ violation of 46 U.S.C. § 41102 (c). 
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10. The FMC Rule, 46 C.F.R. §502.62 (b)(6) provides that: 

 (i) Failure of a party to file an answer to a complaint, counterclaim, 

crossclaim, or third-party complaint within the time provided will be deemed to 

constitute a waiver of that party’s right to appear and contest the allegations of the 

complaint, counterclaim, crossclaim, or third-party complaint to which it has not filed 

an answer and to authorize the presiding officer to enter an initial decision on default as 

provide for in 46 CFR 502.65. Well pleaded factual allegations in the complaint not 

answered or addressed will be deemed to be admitted; 

 (ii) A party may make a motion for initial decision on default. See 46 C.F.R. 

§502.62 (b)(6)(i)(ii), Effect of failure to file answer. 

11. The FMC Rule, 46 C.F.R. 502.65 provides that “a party to a proceeding may 

be deemed to be in default if that party fails to appear, in person or through a 

representative, at a hearing or conference of which that party has been notified.”  See 46 

C.F.R. §502.65(a)(1)(2). Rule 65 further provides that, “[w]hen a party is found to be in 

default, the Commission or the presiding officer may issue a decision on default upon 

consideration of the record, including the complaint or Order of Investigation and 

Hearing.” See 46 C.F.R. §502.65 (b). 

12. More than 25 days have passed since the Complaint was served on January 

16, 2015, by the Secretary Office upon OCL and Kinston Ansah individually. As of the 

date of this Motion, February 19, 2015, Respondents have failed to file an answer or 

responses of any kind to the Complaint filed by NCNL and have failed to participate in 

any manner in this FMC matter, Docket No. 14-15. 

13. Complainant hereby submits all matters in controversy and of fact and law 
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against Respondents, OCL and Kinston Ansah individually to the Administrative Law 

Judge (“ALJ”). Complainant requests that the ALJ adjudicate all material allegations in 

NCNL’s Complaint on file herein. 

14. Complainant further requests that the ALJ issues a decision on default, and 

find that Respondents failed to file an answer to NCNL’s complaint within 25 days and 

that Respondents’ failure to file an answer constitutes a waiver of respondents’ right to 

appear and contest the allegations of NCNL’s complaint. Complainant further requests 

that all material allegations and relevant facts stated in the Complaint be deemed 

admitted as true. 

15. On August 22, 2014, Complainant filed a claim against OCL’s FMC surety 

bond.  On February 4, 2015, Respondent’s surety offered to pay Complainant 

$37,681.14 to settle Respondent’s claim, which offer was accepted by Complainant on 

February 5, 2015. Of the $ 37,681.14 amount paid by OCL’s surety, $11,080.70 

represents the surety’s offer to settle 50% of Complainant’s claim of $22,161.40, paid 

towards customs duties and agent fees. 

16. The Declaration in Support of Plaintiff’s Motion for Default Judgment, 

attached hereto as Exhibit 2, establishes the monetary damages incurred by the 

Complainant. 

 

Complainant respectfully requests that the ALJ adjudicate, find, and order that 

Respondents, OCL and Kinston Ansah individually pay as damages to Complainant the 

total sum of $142,947.52, the total of damages specified in the Damages section and 

Prayer for Relief of NCNL’s Complaint, together with its attorney’s fees, interests, and 

costs and expenses incurred in this matter according to proof:  
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Purchase Price Value for Vehicles (accessories, taxes and commissions):       $63,308.00 

Prepaid freight paid to Respondents:                                      $5,100.00 

Funds to MSC Ghana for release of cargo:                        $8,108.00 

Additional funds paid to Respondents for release of Cargo:                    $5,000.00 

Nigerian customs duties and the agent fees:                     $22,161.40 

(Surety paid 50% or $11,080.70) 

Loss Profits sale of the vehicles:                     $59,259.26 

Bank Settlement Agreement: MM Bank: 

(loan secured to finance transaction):                                 $81,000.00 

Settlement of Bond Claim:                                                     - $37,681.14 

        Total   $142,947.52 

 

Based on the above, counsel for Complainant respectfully request that the 

ALJ grants the Motion and awards the damages in the amounts requested above. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 

    

Henry P. Gonzalez, LL.M. 
Gonzalez del Valle Law 
1250 Connecticut Ave., N.W., Suite 200 
Washington, D.C. 20036 
(202) 973-2980   Telephone 
(202) 293-3307   Facsimile 
gonzalez@gdvlegal.com 
 
Attorneys for Complainant 

 
Dated:  March 6, 2015 

Washington, D.C. 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
 

I hereby certify that I have on this 6th day of March, 2015, served a copy of 

the foregoing Motion for a Decision on Default upon the following Respondents via 

USPS Priority Mail (Tracking and Proof of Delivery Requested), postage prepaid: 

 Mr. Kingston Ansah 
 101 Quivas Court, SW 
 Atlanta, GA 30331       
 
 Oceane Cargo Link, LLC  
 C/O Kingston Ansah 
 101 Quivas Court, SW 
 Atlanta, GA 30331 

 

 

       Respectfully submitted, 

        
       Henry P. Gonzalez, LL.M.   
                                                    
                                                   Gonzalez del Valle Law 

1250 Connecticut Ave., N.W., Suite 
200 

            Washington, D.C. 20036 
            (202) 973-2980   Telephone 
            (202) 293-3307   Facsimile 

                  gonzalez@gdvlegal.com 
 
                  Attorneys for Complainant 
       
Dated:  March 6, 2015 
 Washington, D.C. 
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              EXHIBIT 1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1/12/2015 https://cgov.sos.state.ga.us/Account.aspx/ViewEntityData?entityId=2784452

https://cgov.sos.state.ga.us/Account.aspx/ViewEntityData?entityId=2784452 1/2

Main Reports Officers Filing History

Entity Id  2784452

Model Type

Locale

Qualifier

Business Name

Registration Date

Entity Status

Entity Status Date

Foreign Name

Date of Organization

State

Country

Line1

Line2

City  forest park State  Georgia Zip  30297

Is non­commercial Registered Agent?

Name

Line1

Line2

City  forest park State  Georgia Zip  30297

Email

Home

OCEANE CARGO LINK, LLC Control Number: 08087960

Entity Info

Key Indicators

Principal Office Address

Agent

Address

Previous Names

Name Changed
From

Name Changed To Surviving Entity Id Cancelled Entity Id Effective Date Due Date
File
Number

Actions

No Miscellaneous Filings were found.

Limited Liability Company

Domestic

None

OCEANE CARGO LINK, LLC

11/24/2008

Active/Compliance

10/07/2014

Georgia

PRINCIPAL
4851 Ga. hwy. 85

unit 102

Yes

ansah, kingston

4851 Ga. hwy. 85 , unit 102 forest park, GA 30297

kingstonansah@hotmail.com

https://cgov.sos.state.ga.us/Home.aspx
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BEFORE THE  
FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION 

__________________________________ 

DOCKET NO.  14-15 
__________________________________   

 

NGOBROS AND COMPANY NIGERIA LIMITED 

v. 

OCEANE CARGO LINK, LLC, and KINGSTON ANSAH, individually 

________________________________ 

 
DECLARATION IN SUPPORT OF PLAINTIFF'S MOTION FOR A DECISION ON 

DEFAULT  
 

The undersigned, being duly sworn, does hereby depose and state as follows: 

1. I am over the age of eighteen (18) years, and I believe in and understand 

the obligations of an oath. 

2. I am a Sales Director of NGOBROS AND COMPANY NIGERIA 

LIMITED (“Complainant” or "NCNL"). 

3. I make this declaration based on my personal knowledge of the business 

records and practices of NCNL. 

4. I offer this declaration in support of NCNL's Motion for Default 

Judgment. 

5. On February 6, 2012, Complainant received a purchase order from its 

client in Nigeria. The purchase order requested Complainant to deliver 6 vehicles 

before October 26, 2012. A true and accurate copy of the Purchase Offer is attached 

hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by reference. 

6. On March 5, 2012, Complainant obtained a loan from MM Bank in the 



amount of 4,000,000.00 Nigerian Naira or $24,691.00 to partly finance the purchases 

of the vehicles. A true and accurate copy of the Bank Statement is attached hereto as 

Exhibit B and incorporated herein by reference. 

7. In July of 2012, Complainant entered into an agreement with Oceane

Cargo Link, LLC (“Respondent” or “OCL”), to ship a container containing three 

vehicles (2 new Toyota Camry and 1 used Nissan Frontier) from the United State to 

Nigeria. The vehicles’ value including accessories, tax and commissions is 

$63,308.00. A true and accurate copy of the Receipt of Vehicles is attached hereto as 

Exhibit C and incorporated herein by reference. 

8. Complainant paid Respondent freight charges in the amount of $5,100.00

and received an MSC’s Bill No. MSCUT8109096. A true and accurate copy of the 

Bill of Lading is attached hereto as Exhibit D and incorporated herein by reference.  

9. Due to OCL’s failure to deliver the container to the right destination,

NCNL was forced to pay the following additional fees in order to receive its 

container, which it never did receive:  

a. NCNL paid the amount of 3,590,148.45 Nigerian Naira or $22,161.40 for 

Nigeria’s Customs duties and clearing agent fee. A true and accurate copy 

of the NCNL’s Invoice of Customs Duty and Agent Fee is attached 

hereto as Exhibit E and incorporated herein by reference.

b. NCNL paid the amount of $8,108.00 on behalf of Respondent to MSC’s

Ghana office. A true and accurate copy of the Email Correspondence and

Telex attached hereto as Exhibit F and incorporated herein by reference.

c. NCNL obtained another loan from MM Bank to finance its payment to

MSC Ghana. A true and accurate copy of the Bank Statement is attached
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hereto as Exhibit G and incorporated herein by reference. 

d. NCNL was completed to pay OCL to additional freight charge in the 

amount of $5,100.00.  

10.  Due to OCL’s failure to deliver Complainant’s container to the right 

destination, NCNL suffered loss profits in the amount of $59,259.26. A true and 

accurate copy of the Cancellation of Purchase Order is attached hereto as Exhibit H 

and incorporated herein by reference. 

11.  Due to OCL’s failure to deliver the correct container, NCNL entered into 

a Bank Settlement Agreement with MM Bank. A true and accurate copy of the Bank 

Settlement Agreement is attached hereto as Exhibit I and incorporated herein by 

reference. 

12.  In September 2013, Complainant sought the assistance of the FMC’s 

CADRS’ office to either mediate or arbitrate its dispute with Respondents. OCL 

agreed to pay the part payment toward FMC file No.121146. However, Respondent 

issued to Complainant a check in the amount of $20,000, which checks bounced. A 

true and accurate copy of the Bounced Checks from OCL is attached hereto as 

Exhibit J and incorporated herein by reference. 

13.  In addition, Respondents tendered another checks one in the amount of 

25,000. This check Complainant did not endorse or deposit because Complainant, 

having been a victim of Respondents’ first uttered fraudulent check, discovered that 

Respondents had closed their bank account. A true and accurate copy of the Bounced 

Checks from OCL is attached hereto as Exhibit J and incorporated herein by 

reference. 

14.  On August 22, 2014, Complainant filed a claim against OCL’s FMC 
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surety bond.  On February 4, 2015, Respondent’s surety offered to pay Complainant 

$37,681.14 to settle Respondent’s claim, which offer was accepted by Complainant 

on February 5, 2015. Of the $ 37,681.14 amount paid by OCL’s surety, $11,080.70 

represents the surety’s offer to settle 50% of Complainant’s claim of $22,161.40, 

paid towards customs duties and agent fees. A true and accurate copy of the 

Settlement Agreement is attached hereto as Exhibit K and incorporated herein by 

reference. 

15.  NCNL has suffered actual injury admitted by Respondent for the total 

amount as follow: 

Purchase Price Value for Vehicles (accessories, taxes and commissions):  $63,308.00 

Prepaid freight paid to Respondents:         $5,100.00 

Funds to MSC Ghana for release of cargo:        $8,108.00 

Additional funds paid to Respondents for release of Cargo:     $5,000.00 

Nigerian customs duties and the agent fees:                            $22,161.40 

(Surety offers paid 50% or $11,080.70) 

Loss Profits sale of the vehicles:       $59,259.26 

Bank Settlement Agreement: MM Bank: 

(loan secured to finance transaction):      $81,000.00 

Settlement of Bond Claim:               - $37,681.14 

                       Total    $ 142,947.52 

A true and accurate copy of the Email Correspondences between Complainant and 

Respondent reflecting OCL’s agreement to pay certain damages is attached hereto as 

Exhibit L and incorporated herein by reference. 
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              EXHIBIT F 



From: C HINES USCHS EXPORT TRAFFIC LINE ASST MGR  
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 11:10 AM 
To: 'Kingston Ansah' 
Subject: RE: BL MSCUT8104535 
  
HI Kingston, 
I have forwarded this to MSC Tema, and waiting there response on how to proceed, please note 
that all charges listed below must be collected prior to loading on the vessel.  
  
  
Best Regards, 
Chris Hines 
Export Traffic Relay Assistant Line Manager 
MSC Charleston 
Ph:  843.971.4100 Ext. 32177 
Dir:  843.654.6042 
Fax:  843-971-1155  
Mobile: 504-491-9306 
Email: chines@msc.us 
Rate Requests:   CHSRELAYRATES@MSC.US    
For  Relay Special Equipment email :  OOGRATES@MSC.US  
  
Please take a moment to let us know how we have served you.  Please click here or 
email customerservicefeedback@msc.us 
  
Unless otherwise noted, all ocean freight quotations are: * valid for 30 days from the date of 
original quotation,  
* subject to equipment availability, * subject to any and all tariff additionals valid at time of 
shipment. Inland freight quotations are: * subject to third party increases valid at time of shipment, 
* subject to any fuel surcharges valid at time of shipment,  
* subject to weight limitations and weight distribution requirements in accordance with the local 
and national rules and regulations of the country(ies) of transit, 
* subject to availability of inland carrier at time of booking.  
Loading, lashing, securing, blocking and bracing of cargo is for shipper's account. 
Carrier reserves the right to stow cargo in the best interest of the Vessel and in compliance with 
local, national and international rules, regulations and conventions. On deck shipments at 
shipper's risk Dangerous cargo, as defined by 49 CFR or the IMDG Code, is subject to the line's 
approval at time of booking. 
 
Fw: BL MSCUT8104535 
Wednesday, 28 November, 2012 18:07 
From: "Kingston Ansah" < oceanecargo@yahoo.com>  

To: " chimaobinna@yahoo.com" < chimaobinna@yahoo.com>  

Cc: "emeka" < emekajack2003@yahoo.com>  

 
Regards, 
 

https://uk-mg42.mail.yahoo.com/neo/b/compose?to=chines@msc.us
https://uk-mg42.mail.yahoo.com/neo/b/compose?to=CHSRELAYRATES@MSC.US
https://uk-mg42.mail.yahoo.com/neo/b/compose?to=OOGRATES@MSC.US
https://uk-mg42.mail.yahoo.com/neo/b/compose?to=customerservicefeedback@msc.us&subject=Customer%20Service%20Feedback
https://uk-mg42.mail.yahoo.com/neo/b/compose?to=customerservicefeedback@msc.us
mailto:oceanecargo@yahoo.com
mailto:chimaobinna@yahoo.com
mailto:chimaobinna@yahoo.com
mailto:emekajack2003@yahoo.com


Kingston Ansah 
Oceane Cargo link, LLC 
----- Forwarded Message ----- 
From: C HINES USCHS EXPORT TRAFFIC LINE ASST MGR <chines@msc.us> 
To: Kingston Ansah <oceanecargo@yahoo.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 8:51 AM 
Subject: RE: BL MSCUT8104535 
 
HI Kingston,  
Please see below: 
  
In order for us to be able to load container onto the next available vessel sailing 12/11/2012, we 
would need all local charges at destination to be paid to MSC Ghana as per below, as well as 
confirmation payment will be paid for demurrage and freight charges from Tema to Tincan.  
  
Please urgently advise.  
  
This start upon receipt of payment for Local Charges (THIRD PARTY COST WHICH 
ARE NOT TO BE MANIFESTED), plus receipt of EMC adding demurrage charges as 
Prepaid and Amending POD and Consignee details. As we stand we can push to load on 
MSC SOPHIE 1250R with ETA 11/12/2012 provided we received payment of local 
charges by Friday 30/11/2012 and necessary EMCs. 
AM REVERTING WITH FINAL COST RATED UP TO 12/12/2012 (DEMURRAGE, 
STORAGES CHARGES). 
  
  
Dear Chris, 
  
Please find below revised COST for re-export process (NEW RATED UP DATE IS 
12/12/2012): – BL MSCUT8104535 
  
  
1.      LOCAL CHARGES (NOT TO BE MANIFESTED BUT PAID DIRECTLY TO 
MSCA GHANA AS THIRD PARTY COST INVOLVED) 
  
Customs amendment fee                                – USD 500.00 
Customs documentation                                 – USD 440.00 
Transportation and handling and Entry permit   – USD 500.00 
Terminal’s charges (storage, etc)                 – USD 2579.76 (VAT 15% 
INCLUSIVE_RATED UP TO 12 DEC 2012) 
Local administrative fee                                 – USD 300.00 
                                                               _________________ 
                                                                 USD 4319.76 
  
 PLEASE NOTE IT APPEARS TERMINAL MADE A MISTAKE IN THE 
CALCULATION OF STORAGE AS THEY USE THE RATE FOR 20’ WHILE 
CONTAINER IS A 40’ AS SUCH NOTE STORAGE AMOUNT HAS BEEN 

mailto:chines@msc.us
mailto:oceanecargo@yahoo.com


AMENDED TO READ CORRECTLY (STORAGE AMT WAS USD 1289.88/20’. 
SHOULD READ 2579.76 /40’). DETAILED OF STORAGE AMOUNT 
AVAILABLE ON OUR LOCAL REQUIREMENT. 
  
  
2.      DEMURRAGE (TO BE MANIFESTED AS PREPAID): 
  
Demurrage                                   – USD 3788.1 (VAT 15% INCLUSIVE_RATED 
UP TO 12 DEC 2012 WITH 50% WAIVER APPLIED) 
  
  
3.      FREIGHT RATE: TEMA TO TINCAN (VIA LAS PALMAS– SAN PEDRO) 
  
FRT: USD 2000 / 40HC 
PAD: USD 40 / 40HC 
CSF: USD 11 /40HC 
  
Let us know the outcome. 
  
Please note the freight forwarder would require minimum of 10 working days (counting 
from date payment is received) to complete all customs processes.  
  
Find below our Bank details for the transfer of the local charges: 
  
Company Name:    MSCA GHANA LIMITED 
>>  
>> Bank:            STANDARD CHARTERED BANK GHANA LIMITED 
>>  
>> Account Type:    USD. 
>>  
>> Account Number:  8700221402900 
>>  
>> Swift Code:      SCBLGHAC 
>> Bank Address 
>>  
>> Standard Chartered Bank Ghana Limited 
>>  
>> Tema Branch 
>>  
>> P.O. Box 20 
>>  
>> Tema Community One. 
>>  
>> Ghana. 
  



•         NOTE WE NEED YOU TO ISSUE EMC ADDING DEMURRAGE CHARGES AS 
PREPAID 
•         AN EMC AMENDING POD AND CONSIGNEE AND ADD IN DESCRIPTION 
CARGO IN TRANSHIPMENT TO TINCAN. 
•         PLEASE ADVISE FREIGHT PAYMENT TERMS FOR THE LEG TEMA TO 
TINCAN. 
  
Let try to move quick to avoid further cost. 
  
  
Best Regards, 
Chris Hines 
Export Traffic Relay Assistant Line Manager 
MSC Charleston 
Ph:  843.971.4100 Ext. 32177 
Dir:  843.654.6042 
Fax:  843-971-1155  
Mobile: 504-491-9306 
Email: chines@msc.us 
Rate Requests:   CHSRELAYRATES@MSC.US    
For  Relay Special Equipment email :  OOGRATES@MSC.US  
  
Please take a moment to let us know how we have served you.  Please click here or 
email customerservicefeedback@msc.us 
  
Unless otherwise noted, all ocean freight quotations are: * valid for 30 days from the date of 
original quotation,  
* subject to equipment availability, * subject to any and all tariff additionals valid at time of 
shipment. Inland freight quotations are: * subject to third party increases valid at time of shipment, 
* subject to any fuel surcharges valid at time of shipment,  
* subject to weight limitations and weight distribution requirements in accordance with the local 
and national rules and regulations of the country(ies) of transit, 
* subject to availability of inland carrier at time of booking.  
Loading, lashing, securing, blocking and bracing of cargo is for shipper's account. 
Carrier reserves the right to stow cargo in the best interest of the Vessel and in compliance with 
local, national and international rules, regulations and conventions. On deck shipments at 
shipper's risk Dangerous cargo, as defined by 49 CFR or the IMDG Code, is subject to the line's 
approval at time of booking. 
  
From: D AYI GHTEM IT/DOC MGR 
<http://us.mc1208.mail.yahoo.com/mc/compose?to=doc.mgr.tem@mscgh.mscgva.ch> 
To: 'obinna chima' <http://us.mc1208.mail.yahoo.com/mc/compose?to=chimaobinna@yahoo.com>  
Cc: http://us.mc1208.mail.yahoo.com/mc/compose?to=oceanecargo@yahoo.com  
Sent: Tuesday, 27 November 2012, 9:45 
Subject: RE: MSCUT8109096 + MSCUT8104535 
Dear Sir, 
  
Dear Sir, 
  

https://uk-mg42.mail.yahoo.com/neo/b/compose?to=chines@msc.us
https://uk-mg42.mail.yahoo.com/neo/b/compose?to=CHSRELAYRATES@MSC.US
https://uk-mg42.mail.yahoo.com/neo/b/compose?to=OOGRATES@MSC.US
https://uk-mg42.mail.yahoo.com/neo/b/compose?to=customerservicefeedback@msc.us&subject=Customer%20Service%20Feedback
https://uk-mg42.mail.yahoo.com/neo/b/compose?to=customerservicefeedback@msc.us
http://us.mc1208.mail.yahoo.com/mc/compose?to=doc.mgr.tem@mscgh.mscgva.ch
http://us.mc1208.mail.yahoo.com/mc/compose?to=chimaobinna@yahoo.com
http://us.mc1208.mail.yahoo.com/mc/compose?to=oceanecargo@yahoo.com


Please note per discussion with our Finance Team, regarding MSCUT8104535, They are 
requesting Shipper’s Acceptance of Cost as has always been the case in re-export process. As 
such i suggest you get in touch with Shipper to contact our office. Moreover nothing has been 
done in terms of documentation as no Corrections has been received amending POD and 
Consignee. Surely we cannot catch the vessel for 02/12/2012. Once again we need 10 working 
days stating from shipper’s payment and receipt of necessary correction to start the re-export 
process. 
  
Remerciements et Salutations 
Many Thanks and Best Regards, 
  
Dominic Ayi 
MSC Ghana Ltd. 
Tel:+233303-206971 (Direct) 
Fax:+233303-200424 
Mob 1.: +23324-4344351 
Mob 2.: +23328-5096288 
 
From: obinna chima 
<http://us.mc1208.mail.yahoo.com/mc/compose?to=chimaobinna@yahoo.com> Subject: 
Re: MSCUT8109096 + MSCUT8104535 To: 
"http://us.mc1208.mail.yahoo.com/mc/compose?to=doc.mgr.tem@mscgh.mscgva.ch" 
<http://us.mc1208.mail.yahoo.com/mc/compose?to=doc.mgr.tem@mscgh.mscgva.ch> 
Cc: "http://us.mc1208.mail.yahoo.com/mc/compose?to=oceanecargo@yahoo.com" 
<http://us.mc1208.mail.yahoo.com/mc/compose?to=oceanecargo@yahoo.com>, "emeka 
egwuatu" 
<http://us.mc1208.mail.yahoo.com/mc/compose?to=emekajack2003@yahoo.com> Date: 
Monday, December 3, 2012, 12:06 PM  
Dear Sirs, 
  
Please, find attached the Telex copy (proof of payment or transfer) for the container 
billed to NGOBROS AND COMPANY NIGERIA LIMITED. 
  
Regards, 
  
Obinna Ngonadi 
  
NGOBROS AND COMPANY NIGERIA LIMITED. 
  
 
 

Tel:+233303-206971
http://us.mc1208.mail.yahoo.com/mc/compose?to=chimaobinna@yahoo.com
http://us.mc1208.mail.yahoo.com/mc/compose?to=doc.mgr.tem@mscgh.mscgva.ch
http://us.mc1208.mail.yahoo.com/mc/compose?to=doc.mgr.tem@mscgh.mscgva.ch
http://us.mc1208.mail.yahoo.com/mc/compose?to=oceanecargo@yahoo.com
http://us.mc1208.mail.yahoo.com/mc/compose?to=oceanecargo@yahoo.com
http://us.mc1208.mail.yahoo.com/mc/compose?to=emekajack2003@yahoo.com


 
F20: Sender's Reference 
SB/12/0039592 
F23B: Bank Operation Code 
CRED 
F32A: Val Dte/Curr/Interbnk Settld Amt 
121130 
USD 
[ US DOLLAR ] 
8108,00 
#8108,00# 
F33B: Currency/Instructed Amount 
USD 
[ US DOLLAR ] 
8108,00 
#8108,00# 
F50K: Ordering Customer-Name & Address 
/3100045865 
NGOBROS AND COMPANY NIG.LTD 
P.O. BOX 1155, NNEWI 
ANAMBRA STATE 
.NIGERIA 
F53B: Sender's Correspondent -Location 
/04426973 
F57A: Account With Institution - FI BIC 
SCBLGHAC 
STANDARD CHARTERED BANK GHANA LIMITED 
(HEAD OFFICE) 
ACCRA  GH 
F59: Beneficiary Customer-Name & Addr 
/8700221402900 
MSCA GHANA LIMITED 
F70: Remittance Information 
/RFB/ FOR BILL OF LADING NO: 
//MSCUT8104535 FROM NGOBROS CO LTD 
F71A: Details of Charges 
BEN 
F71F: Sender's Charges 
USD 
[ US DOLLAR ] 
0,00 
#0,00# 



              EXHIBIT G 









              EXHIBIT H 





              EXHIBIT I 







              EXHIBIT J 









              EXHIBIT K 







              EXHIBIT L 



 Inbox 
 Contacts 
 Notepad 
 Calendar 

 
  

 
Sponsored 

www.watertrans.com.sg 
Freight Shipping Logistic | watertrans.com  
Air / Sea Freight, Global Worldwide Door to Door, Import / Export 

 
RE: FMC File No. 131146 
Saturday, 7 December, 2013 16:30 

From:  

"kingston@oceanecargo.com" <kingston@oceanecargo.com>  
To:  

"obinna chima" <chimaobinna@yahoo.com>  
Cc:  

"emeka egwuatu" <emekajack2003@yahoo.com>  

Hello Obinna, 
  
Thanks for your prompt response. 
  
Below are my Proposals after reading yor email: 
  
The one highlighted in Yellow:       Total Amount    :   $81516.00 
  
Bank charges                                                       $17692.00 
  
Total Amount:                                                      $99208 -------    AMOUNT TO BE PAID 
TO BANK. 
  
  
Please lets make a payment Plan now on the amount to be paid to bank which is 
$99208.00. 
  
  
l will come with a proposal on the rest highlighted in Red , so we can move forward. 
 
Thanks and Regards, 
Kingston Ansah  
Oceane Cargo Link, LLC 
4851 Ga. Hwy. 85 
Unit 102 
Forest park, GA 30297 
Tel: 404-762-7400 
Fax: 404-762-7404 
http://www.oceanecargo.com/ 
***PLEASE NOTE YOU HAVE TO PROOF AND APPROVE THE NON NEGOTIABLE BILL OF LADING WE 



  

SEND YOU FOR MISTAKES OR CORRECTIONS YOU WOULD LIKE TO BE MADE. ANY CHANGES MADE 
AFTER 24 HOURS WILL BE SUBJECT TO A $150 MANIFEST CORRECTOR FEE AND/OR POSSIBLE CUSTOMS 
FINES. CHANGES MADE WITHIN 72 HOURS OF SAILING ARE SUBJECT TO A MANIFEST CORRECTOR FEE 
AS WELL DUE TO NEW E.U. REGULATIONS*** 
Your booking and carriage are subject to terms, conditions, and provisions of the governing Oceane Cargo Link, LLC Bill 
of Lading. Cutoff and sailing dates and transit times are estimated and given without guarantee and subject to change 
without prior notice. Please have your trucker confirm earliest pickup and return dates with the port/rail. You will be 
responsible for any per diem that accrues. If proper documentation is not submitted in time, you will be responsible for 
rollover and port storage fees. All containers being exported from the USA are subject to random exams by US Customs 
and you will responsible for any and all exam costs. There is a NO DOCS/NO LOAD policy. There is NO insurance of 
any kind included. In case of damages or theft please understand that under maritime law we are only responsible for up to 
500 USD per bill of lading. Please secure yourself and take adequate insurance. Rates given are preliminary quotes and are 
based on the container gate in date. Please note that rates fluctuate monthly. Shippers owned containers are subject to an 
additional fee.   
  
  

-------- Original Message -------- 
Subject: Re: FMC File No. 131146 
From: obinna chima <https://uk-
mg42.mail.yahoo.com/neo/b/compose?to=chimaobinna@yahoo.com> 
Date: Wed, December 04, 2013 7:15 pm 
To: "https://uk-
mg42.mail.yahoo.com/neo/b/compose?to=kingston@oceanecargo.com" 
<https://uk-
mg42.mail.yahoo.com/neo/b/compose?to=kingston@oceanecargo.com> 
Cc: emeka egwuatu <https://uk-
mg42.mail.yahoo.com/neo/b/compose?to=emekajack2003@yahoo.com> 

Thanks for your mail. 
  
The reason why I sent this to you was for us to agree on a figure, so we are not 
going to leave it for another day. Please, we have to arrive at a conclusion 
before we move on with the payment plan. Or if you prefer, we can have a 
third party, like FMC to decide. It can become part of the arbitriation. 
  
1. Agreed that USD 82,516 which is the direct cost wount be negotiated and its 
a priority. This can help settle some of the bank dept as well. 
  
2. On the Customs Duty, we have tried, and it can not be transfered to another 
container, and we are not able to get a refund. You have dealt with customs in 
Africa before, so you know what I am talking about, thus USD 13, 390 has to 
be refunded to us. What I can do is to send you the details and the bill of lading 
so you can send your agents, as the shipper and see if they can collect it from 
customs. 
  
3. Payment to agent is a payment for service carried out. I will let you decide 
on what you think its fair. 
  
4. On loss of income, I will let you decide on what you think its fair. 
  
5. The Bank settlement can not be worked out. That is the amount we owe at 
the end of the day as a result. USD 17,692 plus USD 81,000 which is part of 
the cost of the vehicle is going straight to the bank. 



  

  
Please, Kingston, think about the fact that we are paying the bank USD 17,692 
and USD 81,000 as settlement.  And we have paid the customs USD 13,390.  
  
So at the end of the day, the only money we are getting back from this business 
is what we paid to customs and any compensation you are voluntarily 
willing to pay us. 
  
We lost the cars and we lost our money. We have accepted the losses and we 
are movin on. And the more we delay, the more the impact on us.I think a 
Judge will be sympathetic with us. 
  
Please, lets agree on a figure and move on. I will wait on your response. 
  
 
From: "https://uk-
mg42.mail.yahoo.com/neo/b/compose?to=kingston@oceanecargo.com" <https://uk-
mg42.mail.yahoo.com/neo/b/compose?to=kingston@oceanecargo.com> 
To: obinna chima <https://uk-
mg42.mail.yahoo.com/neo/b/compose?to=chimaobinna@yahoo.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 5 December 2013, 1:14 
Subject: RE: FMC File No. 131146 
Thanks Obinna for prompt response and your patience throughout this period. 
 
l just reviewed your summary and below are my response. 
 
Please l don't want you to feel l am insensitive at all. You have done all the 
best you will do for me. 
 
THE AREA HIGHLIGHTED IN YELLOW WHICH IS A TOTAL OF 
$81,516 IS MY TOP PRIORITY TO GET IT OUT OF THE WAY FIRST. 
 
THE AREA HIGHLIGHTED IN RED, PLEASE HAS TO BE CONSIDERED 
A LITTLE BIT.  
 
FIRST OF ALL LETS TAKE CARE OF THE AREAS HIGHLIGHTED IN 
YELLOW AND LETS DELIBERATE ON THE RED PORTION A LITTLE 
BIT. 
 
***** DUTY TO NIGERIA CUSTOMS:  Please can you work out a refund or 
apply it to another container? 
 
***** PAYMENT MADE TO CLEARING AGENTS: Can't you at least get a 
little refund back? 
 
*****  LOSS OF INCOME: Please l know you lost money but consider the 
situation and work out something. 
 



  

**** BANK SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT:  Can you work out something 
with the bank for possible reduction due to  situation on the ground still 
pending. 
 
 
Please lets see how this can be worked out, l am ever ready to work this thing 
out. 
 
 
Thanks and Regards, 
Kingston Ansah  
Oceane Cargo Link, LLC 
4851 Ga. Hwy. 85 
Unit 102 
Forest park, GA 30297 
Tel: 404-762-7400 
Fax: 404-762-7404 
http://www.oceanecargo.com/ 
***PLEASE NOTE YOU HAVE TO PROOF AND APPROVE THE NON NEGOTIABLE BILL OF LADING WE 
SEND YOU FOR MISTAKES OR CORRECTIONS YOU WOULD LIKE TO BE MADE. ANY CHANGES MADE 
AFTER 24 HOURS WILL BE SUBJECT TO A $150 MANIFEST CORRECTOR FEE AND/OR POSSIBLE 
CUSTOMS FINES. CHANGES MADE WITHIN 72 HOURS OF SAILING ARE SUBJECT TO A MANIFEST 
CORRECTOR FEE AS WELL DUE TO NEW E.U. REGULATIONS*** 
Your booking and carriage are subject to terms, conditions, and provisions of the governing Oceane Cargo Link, LLC 
Bill of Lading. Cutoff and sailing dates and transit times are estimated and given without guarantee and subject to 
change without prior notice. Please have your trucker confirm earliest pickup and return dates with the port/rail. You 
will be responsible for any per diem that accrues. If proper documentation is not submitted in time, you will be 
responsible for rollover and port storage fees. All containers being exported from the USA are subject to random 
exams by US Customs and you will responsible for any and all exam costs. There is a NO DOCS/NO LOAD policy. 
There is NO insurance of any kind included. In case of damages or theft please understand that under maritime law we 
are only responsible for up to 500 USD per bill of lading. Please secure yourself and take adequate insurance. Rates 
given are preliminary quotes and are based on the container gate in date. Please note that rates fluctuate monthly. 
Shippers owned containers are subject to an additional fee.   
 

-------- Original Message -------- Subject: Re: FMC File No. 131146 
From: obinna chima <https://uk-
mg42.mail.yahoo.com/neo/b/compose?to=chimaobinna@yahoo.com> 
Date: Wed, December 04, 2013 11:13 am To: Kingston Ansah 
<https://uk-
mg42.mail.yahoo.com/neo/b/compose?to=oceanecargo@yahoo.com> 
Cc: "https://uk-
mg42.mail.yahoo.com/neo/b/compose?to=kingston@oceanecargo.com" 
<https://uk-
mg42.mail.yahoo.com/neo/b/compose?to=kingston@oceanecargo.com>  
DAMAGES 
  
As a direct consequence, we have so far incurred  losses, in the sum of US 
$ 180,628.66 (see table below for the summary of the losses). 
  
  

Description US$ (United States Dolla



  

The total cost of the vehicle including accessories, 
tax and commission  

US$ 63,308.00 
  

Prepaid freight paid to Oceane Cargo Link LLC US$ 5,100.00 
The funds transferred to MSC Ghana, for the release of the 
cargo (November 2012) on behalf of Oceane Cargo Link 

US$ 8,108.00 

Additional funds paid to Mr. Kingston Ansah of Oceane Cargo 
for the release of the Cargo 

US$ 5,000.00 

Duty payment made to the Nigerian Customs US$ 13,390.05 
Payment made to the Clearing agent for services US$ 8,771.35 
Loss of income from the sale of the vehicles US$ 59,259.26 
Bank Settlement Agreement for the loan secured to finance this 
transaction is US $ 81,000 less the cost of the vehicles 

US$ 17,692.00 

Total US$ 180,628.66 
  
Please, find enclosed: 
  

1.       A copy of the back and front page of the Bill of Lading issued by 
Oceane Cargo Link, LLC 
2.       A copy of the dealer receipt/invoice of the vehicles  inside the 
Container including the pre‐paid freight 
3.       A copy of the notarized agreement showing Oceane Cargo Link, 
LLC responsibility for the additional US $ 8,108 and US $ 5,000 paid 
on their behalf 
4.       A  copy  of  our  agent’s  invoice  and  receipt  of  payment  to 
Nigerian Customs  for  clearing  of  the  vehicles  (exchange  rate was 
calculated at NGN 160 per 1 US $) 
5.       A  copy  of  Contract  to  supply  the  lost  vehicles  and  Copy  of 
Termination of the Contract showing loss of income (exchange rate 
was calculated at NGN 160 per 1 US $) 
6.       A copy of Bank Settlement Agreement on the  loan secured to 
finance the purchase of the vehicles (exchange rate was calculated 
at NGN 162 per 1 US $) 

 

 

This image cannot currently be displayed. This image cannot currently be displayed.
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